From:  Serizawa, Linda

Sent: 10/28/2011 9:49:58 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Gas pipeline safety team meet & greet

Yes, she and | touched base on this yesterday.

Thanks!

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 5:36 PM

To: Serizawa, Linda

Subject: RE: Gas pipeline safety team meet & greet

Excellent. We are confirmed. See you then. Go ahead and send whatever questions you feel you
need to send between now and then, to that same address. | do want to have a discussion about how
to get you some information from prior requests, though -~ since some of your staff are starting from
essentially zero on this curve. |talked a bit w/ Michelle on this today, and we came up w/ some
thoughts on that. Maybe between now and Friday next week you can discuss w/ her too.

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 3:49 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Gas pipeline safety team meet & greet

Trina,

The morning of Friday, November 4, works for us. How about 10-11am, here at the CPUC? I've already
got Room 4200 reserved. We'll have 6 people from DRA's gas team including me. They are working
on the OIR as well as Aldyl-A discovery.

By the way, should we send questions regarding the hydro testing incident to the same email address
you gave me earlier?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 7:39 PM

To: Serizawa, Linda

Subject: Re: Gas pipeline safety team meet & greet
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Ok, we can also suggest other dates but that one popped out as clearly open for everyone so |
thought I'd give it a shot first. I'll wait to hear from you tomorrow.

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 07:32 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Gas pipeline safety team meet & greet

Thanks, Trina! I'll get back to you tomorrow. A couple people show busy but I'd like to see if they can
move their conflicting meetings.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 10/26/2011 7:11 PM

To: Serizawa, Linda

Subject: Gas pipeline safety team meet & greet

How about next Friday, Nov 4th? Morning or afternoon both currently look pretty good. | would plan to
bring over some of the key Reg Rel managers on pipeline safety issues, not attorneys or the gas
operations/engineering folks. That work for you? And if you wanted to get out of the building we could
do it here, or are happy to come over. How many will you have? Will 11/4 work for you?

Trina
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